City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # SU0 4919 Electric
Yard Tractors, Service and Parts 

Addendum 

Updated on: 03/06/2020

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SU0 4919 titled Electric Yard Tractors, Service and Parts released on 02/04/2020.  The due date and time for responses is REVISED to 03/12/2020 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.dd
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB  Revisions

	1
	02/13/2020
	02/19/2020
	
	ITB SU0 4919 Page 1 Sealed Bids Due to the City 
	Delete: 02/27/2020

REVISED TO: 03/05/2020 3:00 PM

	2
	02/13/2020
	02/19/2020
	ITB page 3 Vehicle Specialty Licenses; Do we need to have this license if we do not sell trucks Retail or wholesale vehicles?
	
	Delete:  Vehicle Specialty Licenses:  A vehicle specialty license from the State of Washington is required to be eligible to bid for any contract.  This license is required for: purchase or sale of new or used cars, trucks, and/or motor-homes at retail or wholesale, and Auctioneers selling titled vehicles.  The State of Washington requires a Vessel Dealer License for each business location that sells, at retail or wholesale, any watercraft designed for either motor or wind propulsion, or 16 feet or longer in length, even if unpowered.  Instructions and applications can be obtained at http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/vehiclevesselmanufacturer. 



	3
	02/13/2020
	02/19/2020
	Do we need to agree to the terms and conditions attached to the bid?
	See page 7, “Terms and Conditions”
	

	4
	02/13/2020
	02/19/2020
	ITB Page 3; Contract Term
	
	Delete; This contract shall be for five years, with one two-year extension allowed at the option of the City.  The Vendor may also provide a notice to not extend but must provide such notice at least 45 days prior to the otherwise automatic renewal date.
Replace with;  This contract shall be for five years, with one two-year extension allowed at the option of the City.  The Vendor may also provide a notice to not extend but must provide such notice at least 45 days prior

	5
	02/13/2020
	02/19/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Page 2 General Requirements; item #3 States; All extended Warranty months and miles shall be clearly noted on a placard installed in the vehicle” Shouldn’t this be “hours’ instead of “miles”?
	
	Delete:  All extended Warranty months and miles shall be clearly noted on a placard installed in the vehicle 
Replace with: All extended warranty months and hours shall be clearly noted on a placard installed in the vehicle.

	6
	02/13/2020
	02/19/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Page 3, Section DRIVETRAIN, Item #6; 
	
	Delete: Inverter charger shall be integrated into the vehicle.
Replace with; Inverter charger should be integrated into the vehicle.

	7
	02/13/2020
	02/19/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Page 3 Item #10; How should we price the ESVE unit.
	
	ESVE unit shall be included in the Vehicle pricing. 

	
	
	
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Page 5, BRAKES; Item# 2; 
	
	ADD; ABS Required, DOT Compliant. 

	8
	02/13/2020
	02/26/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Page 3, Drivetrain, #7; System shall be designed to allow for “Opportunity Charging” Some manufactures offer different charger options that will not necessarily comply with your desire to do “opportunity charging” Is there a desire to make sure that the charger offered is: ”of highest charging KWH available? 
	The intent is to charge the vehicle for short periods of time during the day while the vehicle is not being used.
	

	9
	02/13/2020
	02/26/2020
	Is there a pre-check that the City does to confirm interested vendors actually have parts for the machine they are submitting a proposal on?
	No.
	

	10
	03/04/2020
	03/04/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form Page 6, Wheels and Tires; Items 1 &2 state; XEHD 11R22.5 LRH radial tires or approved equivalent; is not a valid model and XDE2 are drive tires and should probably be put on the drive side. 
	
	Change to read; Micheline X series tires or approved equivalent.

	11
	03/04/2020
	03/04/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form Page 4, Hydraulic System: Item #2, Will Dextron III be allowed for a hydraulic oil in lieu of AW46? 
	The wet kit has to be compatible with our trailers We have 100 trailers that run AW46 Dextron will not work.
	

	12
	03/04/2020
	03/04/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Page 4, Hydraulic System Item #1; Will a 14 gallon tank be sufficient?
	Yes.
	

	13
	03/04/2020
	03/04/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Hydraulic System; What operating pressure and desired flow rate are you requiring?
	8gpm @1800psi Class 2 hydraulic pump
	

	14
	03/04/2020
	03/04/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Hydraulic System; What logic control are you requesting for wet line valve activation?
	Variable controls for manipulating cylinder speed. Can be hydraulic pilot controls, CAN controls, potentiometers or other.
	

	15
	03/04/2020
	03/04/2020
	Specifications Bid Offer Form; Page 4, Rear Axle; Item #1; Will 96,000lb GCWR be acceptable?
	Yes
	

	16
	03/05/2020
	03/05/2020
	We need a little more time on the bid response. Can you extend the due date?
	Yes.
	Delete; Due Date 03/05/2020 
Replace with: Due Date 03/13/2020

	17
	03/06/2020
	03/06/2020
	DUE DATE UPDATE
	
	Delete; Due Date 03/13/2020 

Replace with: Due Date 03/12/2020
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